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CERTIFIED MAIL 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 

hllp:/Iwww.epa.gov/region08 

.AUG 22 2012. 

RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Niki Smoker, Owner 
Horseshoe Bar 
P.O. Box 432 
Frazer, MT 59225 

Dear Ms. Smoker: 

Re: Docket No. SDWA-08-201 1-0043 
Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for 
Hearing 

Enclosed is an administrative "Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing" tiled against you as 
owner of the Horseshoe Bar. under sect ion 1414 of the Safe Drinking Water Act (SWDA), 42 U.S.c. 
§ 300g-3. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency alleges in the complaint that yOll failed to comply 
with an Administrative Order issued on May 16. 2011 undersection I 4 14(g) of the SOW A, 42 U.S.c. § 
300g-3(g), for alleged violations of the SDWA and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations 
(NPDWRs) at the Horseshoe Bar public water system. The violations are specifically set out in the 
complaint. 

By law, you have the right to request a hearing regarding the matters set forth in the complaint. Please 
pay particular attention to those parts of tile complaint entitled "Opportuni ty to Request a Hearing" and 
"Failure to File an Answer." If you do not respond to this complaint within 30 days of receipt, a default 
judgment may be entered and the proposed civil penalty may be assessed without further proceedings. 
You may request a hearing in your answer. You have the right to be represented by an attorney at any 
stage of these proceedings. 

Whether or not a hearing is requested, you may confer infomlally with the EPA concerning the alleged 
violations or the amount of the proposed penalty. The EPA encourages all parties against whom it files a 
complaint proposing assessment of a penalty to pursue the possibilit ies of settlement through an 
informal conference. Any such settlement shall be finalized by the issuance ofa final order by the 
Regional Judicial Officer, EPA Region 8. The issuance of a final order incorporating a consent 
agreement shall constitute a waiver of the right to request a hearing on any matter to which you stipulate 
in that agreement. 

A request for an informal conference does not extend the 30-day period during which you must submit a 
written answer and a request for a hearing. The informal conference procedure may be pursued as an 
alternative to, and simultaneously with, the adjudicatory hearing. Please note that you may be subject to 



a default order requiring payment of the full penalty proposed in the complaint if you do not file an 
answer, even if you request an infonnal conference. 

If you have any questions specific to the violations or penalty, you may contact Sienna Meredith, who 
can be reached at 1-866-457-2690 extension 5026, or (406) 457-5026. If you are represented by an 
attorney who has questions, please ask your attorney to contact Jean Belille, Enforcement Attorney, who 
can be reached at 1-800-227-8917 extension 6556 or (303) 312-6556 or at the following address: 

Jean Belille 
Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 (8ENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

~~o~ 
11 Andrew M. Gaydosh o Assistant Regional Administrator 

Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 
Environmental Justice 

1. Administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing 
2. Consolidated Rules of Practice (Complainant's Exhibit 1) 
3. Administrative Order (Complainant's Exhibit 2) 
4. Violation of Administrative Order letter (Complainant's Exhibit 3) 
5. 2nd Violation of Administrative Order letter (Complainant's Exhibit 4) 
6. 3rd Violation of Administrative Order letter (Complainant's Exhibit 5) 

cc: Tina Artemis, Regional Hearing Clerk 
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COMPLA INT 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (Complainant) proposes to assess a civil 

administrative penalty against Niki Smoker (Respondent), 

This Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint) is issued under the authority 

vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by 

seclion 1414(g)(3) of the Safe Drinking Waler Act, as amended (SDWA), 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3). 

Section 1414(g)(3) of the SDWA authorizes the Administrator of EPA to assess an administrative c ivil 

penalty against any person who violates, or fails or refuses to comply with, an order issued under 

sec tion 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g). The Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of 

Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Justice, EPA Region 8, has been duly authorized to 

institute this action. 

This proceeding is subject to EPA's "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension of Penn its," 40 C.P.R. 

part 22 (Consolidated Rules of Practice) (Complainant's Exhibit 1). 
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GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to each count of this Complaint: 

1. Niki Smoker (Respondent) is an individual and, therefore, a "person" as that term is defined in 

section 1401(12) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(12), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

2. Respondent owns and/or operates the Horseshoe Bar public water system (the System), located 

in Frazer, Montana, for the provision of piped water to the public for human consumption. 

3. The System has one service connection or regularly serves at least 50 individuals at least 60 days 

out of the year and is therefore a "public water system" as that term is defined in section 1401(4) 

ofSDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. The System is also a "transient, non-

community water system" as that term is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

4. As an owner and/or operator of a public water system, Respondent is a "supplier of water" as that 

tcom is defined in section 1401(5) ofSDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

Respondent is therefore subject to 40 C.F.R. part 141 (also known as the National Primary 

Drinking Water Regulations or NPDWRs), each of which is an "applicable requirement" as that 

tern} is defined in section 1414(i) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(i). 

5. The source of the System's water is ground water from one well which provides water that is not 

treated for disinfection. 

6. On May 16,2011 in accordance with section 1414(g) ofSDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g), EPA 

issued an Administrative Order, Docket No. SDWA-08-2011 -0043 (the Order) to Respondent, 

citing violations of the NPDWRs. 

7. A copy of the Order is attached to this Complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 2). 

8. By letter dated September 13, 201 1, EPA notified Respondent that she was in violation of the 

Order. 
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9. A copy of that letter is attached to this Complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 3). 

10. By letter dated January 11, 2012, EPA again notified Respondent that she was 

in violation of the Order. 

II. A copy of that letter is attached to this Complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 4). 

12. By letter dated April 23, 2012, EPA again notified Respondent that she was in 

violation of the Order. 

13. A copy of that letter is attached to this Complaint. (Complainant's Exhib it 5). 

VlOLATIONS 

Count I 
Failure to Monitor for Nitrate 

14. According to 40 C.F.R. § 141.23 Respondent is required to monitor the System's 

water armualJy for nitrate. 

1 S. Paragraph 19 of the Order required Respondent to monitor the System's water for nitrate within 

30 days of receipt of the Order, and per the regulations thereafter as required by 40 C.F.R. 

§ 141.23. 

16. The Order was mailed on May 17th, 2011, and was accepted by Respondent on May 20, 2012. 

17. Respondent failed to monitor the System's water for nitrate by June 20, 20 II , in violation of the 

Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141.23 . 

Count II 
Failure to Monitor for Total Coliform Bacteria 

18. According to 40 C.F .R. § 141.21, non-community public water systems using ground water are 

required to monitor their water at least quarterly to detennine compliance with the Maximum 

Contaminate Level (MCL) established for total coliform bacteria pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

19. Paragraph 18 of the Order required Respondent to perfonn quarterly bacteriological monitoring 
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as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

20. Respondent failed to monitor the System's water fOf total coliform bacteria during the 3rd quarter 

(July-September) of 20 II and therefore violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

21 . Respondent failed to monitor the System's water for total coliform bacteria during the I s1 quarter 

(January-March) of20 12 and therefore violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

CountUJ 
Failure to Report Coliform Monitoring Violations to EPA 

22. According to 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2) Respondent is required to report any failure to comply 

with any total coliform monitoring requirement to the EPA within 10 days after discovering the 

violation. 

23. Paragraph 22 of the Order, required Respondent to report any failure to comply with total 

coliform monitoring requirements to EPA within ten days after the System's discovery of the 

violation as required by 40 C.F.R § 14 1.21 (g)(2) . 

24. Respondent failed to report to EPA that total coliform sampling was not completed for the third 

quarter of2011 and therefore violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2) . 

25. Respondent failed to report to EPA that total coliform sampling was not completed for the first 

quarter of2012 and therefore violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2). 

Count IV 
Failure to Issue Public Notice 

26. According to 40 C.F.R. § 141, subpart Q, Respondent is required to notify the public of the 

violations cited in the Order, and thereafter, following any future violations of the drinking water 

regulations, Respondent shall comply with the applicable public notice provisions. Within 10 

days of providing public notice, Respondent shall submit a copy of the notice to EPA. 
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27. Paragraph 21 of the Order, required Respondent to notify the public of the ·violations cited in the 

Order within 30 days ofreceiving the Order and thereafter, following any future violations of the 

drinking water regulations. Respondent shall also submit a copy of the notice to EPA within 10 

days of providing the notice. 

28. Respondent violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141 subpart Q, by fa iling to issue public not ice of 

the failure to monitor the system's water for nitrate within 30 days of receiving the Order. 

29. Respondent violated the Order and 40 C.F.R. § 141 subpart Q. by failing to issue public not ice of 

the failure to monitor for total coliform bacteria within 30 days of receiving the Order. 

PROPOSED PENAL TV 

This Complaint proposes that EPA assess an administrative penalty against Respondent. The 

EPA is authorized to assess an administrative civil penalty according to section 141 4(g)(3) of the 

SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3), for violation of an administrative order issued under section 1414(g) 

of the SDWA. The amount may be up to $32,500 for violations occurring after January 12,2009. (The 

original statutory amount of$25,OOO has been adjusted for inflation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. part \9.) 

EPA has detennined the proposed penalty amount in accordance with secti on 1414 of the 

SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3. Taking into account the seriousness of the violat ion, the population at risk, 

and other appropriate factors, including Respondent's degree of willfulness and/or negligence. history of 

noncompliance, and ability to pay, as known to EPA at this time, EPA proposes to assess an 

administrative civil penalty of$I,250.00 against Respondent for her violations of the Order. 
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OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

As provided in section 1414(g)(3)(B) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3)(8), Respondent 

has the right to request a public hearing to contest any material fact alleged in this Complaint, to contest 

the appropriateness of the proposed penalty and/or to assert that she is entitled to judgment as a matter of 

law. 

If Respondent wishes to request a hearing, Respondent must file a written answer in accordance 

with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.15 and 22.42 within thirty (30) calendar days after this Complaint is served. ff this 

Complaint is served by mail, Respondent has an additional five (5) calendar days, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 

§ 22.7(c), in which to file her answer. 

If Respondent requests a hearing in her answer, the procedures provided in 40 C.F.R. part 22, 

subpart I. will apply to the proceedings, and the Regional Judicial Officer will preside. However, 

Respondent has the right under the SDWA to elect a hearing on the record in accordance with 

section 554 ofthe Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 551 et seq. ("APA"). For Respondent to 

exercise this right, the answer must include a specific request for a hearing on the record in accordance 

with 5 U.S.C. § 554. Upon such request, the Regional Hearing Clerk will re-caption the pleadings and 

documents in the record as necessary. (See 40 C.F.R. § 22.42.) Pursuant to such a request, subpan I 

will not apply to the proceedings and an Administrative Law Judge from Washington, D.C., will preside. 

The answer must be in writing. An original and one copy of the answer must be sent to: 

Tina Artemis 
Region S Hearing Clerk (SRC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 
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A copy of the answer must also be sent to the attorney whose name and address are provided in 

the signature block at the end of this Complaint. 

FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER 

If Respondent does not file a written answer with the Regional Hearing Clerk at the 

address above within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Complaint. Respondent may be subject to a 

default order requiring pavment of the full penalty proposed in this Complaint. 

EPA may obtain a default order according to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17. 

REQUIREMENTS FOR ANSWER 

The answer must clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each of the factual allegations 

contained in this Complaint. The answer must state (1) any circumstances or arguments Respondent 

alleges to constitute grounds of defense, (2) any facts Respondent disputes, (3) whether and on what 

basis Respondent opposes the proposed penalty, and (4) whether Respondent requests a hearing. 

Failure to admit. denv. or explain any material factual allegation contained in this Complaint shall 

constitute an admission of that allegation. 

QUICK RESOLUTION 

Respondent may resolve this action by paying the proposed penalty in full pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 

§ 22.18. If such payment is made within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of this Complaint, 

Respondent need not file an answer. Alternatively, as allowed by 40 C.F. R. § 22.18(b), Respondent 

may file a statement with the Regional Hearing Clerk within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Complaint 

agreeing to pay the full assessed penalty and may make the penalty payment within sixty (60) days of 

receiving the Complaint. 
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If made by check, the payment shall be made by remitting a cashier's or certified check, 

including the name and docket number of the case, referencing the Docket Number given on the first 

page of this Complaint and payable to the Treasurer, United States of America. 

The check shall be sent to the EPA in one of the following ways: 

By first class 
US postal service mail: 

By Federal Express, Airborne, 
or other commercial carrier: 

US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

US Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

The payment may also be made by wire transfer or on-line via the internet, as follows: 

Wire transfers: 

On-Line Payment: 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA = 021030004, Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 
"D68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

WWW.PAY.GOY 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field 
Open fonn and complete required fields. 

A copy of the check, wire transfer. or record of on-line payment shall be simultaneously sent to: 
Sienna Meredith 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
10 West 15" Street, Suite 3200 
Helena, MT 59626 

Tina Artemis 
Region 8 Hearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 
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Payment of the penalty in this manner does not relieve Respondent of the obligation to comply 

with the requirements of the SDWA and its implementing regulations. Payment of the penalty in this 

manner does, however, constitute consent by Respondent to the assessment of the proposed penalty and 

a waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing on this matter. 

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 

EPA encourages exploring settlement possibilities through infonnal settlement negotiations . 

• 
However, failing to file an answer may lead to a default order, even if settlement negotiations 

occur. The parties may simultaneously pursue settlement and proceed with administrative litigation. If 

a settlement is reached, its tenns shall be expressed in. a written consent agreement, signed by the parties 

and incorporated into a final order signed by the Presiding Officer. Any request for settlemenl 

negotiations should be directed to the attorney named below. 
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Dated this 2.2. day of ~ ,2012. 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 

Complainant. 

'l!c1JML O~ 
W Andrew M. Gaydosh 
D - Assistant Regional Administrator 

Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 
Environmental Justice 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and a copy of the COMPLAINT AND 
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARfNG with all Exhibits were hand-carried to the Regional 
Hearing Clerk, EPA, Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado, and that true copies of the 
same were sent to the following addresses by CERTIFIED MAILIRETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 

Niki Smoker, Owner 
Horseshoe Bar 
P.O. Box 432 
Frazer, MT 59225 
Certified mail, return receipt requested 
No. 



,/ 
§21.13 

approve or disapprove the State issued 
statement, in accordance with the re
quirements of § 21.5. . 

(2) The Regional Administrator will 
periodically review State program per
formance. In the event of State pro
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin
istrator will notify the State of such 
defiCiencies. 

(3) During that pertod that any · 
State's program is classified as defi- ' 
alent, statements issued by a State 
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad
ministrator for review. The Regional 

. Administrator shall notify the State, 
the applicant. and the SBA of any de
termination subsequently made, in ac
cordance with §21.5. on any such state
ment. 

(1) If within 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the State bas not taken corrective ef
forts, and if the deficiencies signifi
cantly affect the conduct of the pro
gram, the Regional Administrator, 
after sufficient notice has been pro
vided to the Regional- Director of SBA, 
shall withdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(11) Any State whose program is with
drawn and whose defioiencies have been 
correoted may later reapply as pro
vided in § 21.12(a) . 

(g) Funds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

§ 21.13 Effect of certification upon au-
thority to enforce applicable stand
ards . . 

The certification by EPA or a State 
for SBA Loan purposes in no way con
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facilities certified (a) 
w11l be conStructed wi thin the time 
specified by an applicable standard or 
(b) will be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the plans and speci
fications submitted in tbe application, 
will be operated and maintained prop
erly, or will be applied to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in the application. The certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro
priate enforcement action against the 
owner or operator of sucb fac1l1ties for 
violationB of an applicable standard: 

COWlAINANT'S 
EXHIBIT NO. 1 

40 CFR Ch. 1 (7-HI8 Edition) 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE REV
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Sec. 
22 .1 Scope of this part. 
22.2 Use of number and gender. 
22.3 Definitions. 
22.4 Powers and duties of the Environ

mental Appeals Boa.rd , Regiona.l Judicial 
Officer and Presiding Officer; disquali
fi cation, withdrawal, and reasSignment. 

22.5 Ftl1ng, service, and form of a.ll filed 
documents; business confidentiality 
claims. 

22.6 F1l1ng and service of rulings. orders and 
decisions. 

22 .7 Computation and extension of time. 
22.8 Ex parte discussion of proceeding. 
22.9 Examination of documents filed. 

Subpart B-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appearances. · 
22.11 Intervention and non-party briefs. 
22 .12 Consolidation and severanoe. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding. 
22.14 Complaint. 
22.15 Answer to the complaint. 
22.16 Motions. 
22.17 Default. 
22.18 Quick resolution; settlement; . alter· 

native dispute resolution. 
22.19 Prehearing information exchange; pre

hearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision; ' decision to dis

miss. 

. Subpart o-Hearing Procedures 

22.21 Assignment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 Evidence . 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22 .24 Burden of presentation; burden of per

suasion; preponderance of the evidence 
standard. 

22 .25 F1l1ng the t ranscript. 
22.26 Proposed findings, conclusions, and 

order. 

Subpart E- Initial DeCision and Motion fo 
Reopen a Hepring 

. 22:27 Initial decision. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a. hearing. 

232 



• COMPLAINANT'S 
EXHIBIT NO. 2 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 1011 MAY 16 1.1110: 37 
~IN~T~H~E~M~A~TT~E~R~O~F·-. ----------

Niki Smoker, 

) 
) 
) 
) 

____ ~R~e~s~D~Olln~degnwt~. _____________ ) 

r" L ,:: I.; 
Docket No. SDWA-08-2011-Q]i~3. PcC:ON \ ;.1 

. F!r:~£:{·i:l r! :'-PK 
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 

1. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator 
of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by the Safe 
Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.c. § 300f et seq. (the Act), as properly delegated 
to the undersigned officials. 

2. Niki Smoker (Respondent) is an individual who owns andlor 
operates the Horseshoe Bar (the system), which provides piped water to the 
publi.;: in Valley County, Montana, for human consumption. 

3. The system is supplied by a ground water source consisting of one 
well. The water is not treated. 

4. The system has 1 service connection andlor regularly serves at 
least 50 individuals daily at least 60 days out of the year. Therefore, the 
system is a "public water system" as defined in § 1401(4) of the Act, 42 
U.S.c. § 300f (4), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. The system Is also a "transient, 
non-community water system" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

5. Respondent is subject to the Act and the National Primary Drinking 
Water Regulations (drinking water regulations) at 40 C.F.R. part 141. The 
drinking water regulations are "applicable requirements" as defined in 
§ 1414(i) of the Act, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(i). 

6. The drinking water regulations include monitoring requirements. 
EPA has sent Respondent annual notifications of the specific monitoring 
requirements that apply to the system. 

VIOLATIONS 

7. If two or more samples collected in any month from the system's 
water are positive for total coliform, then Respondent has violated the 
maximum contaminant level (MCL) for total coliform bacteria. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.63(a)(2). During the month of December 2010, two or more samples 
from the system were positive for total COliform, and, therefore, Respondent 
violated this requirement. 
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8. If the system has one or more total coliform positive samples, 
Respondent is required to collect at least 5 routine samples during the next 
month the system provides water to the public. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(b)(S). 
After the system's water tested positive for total coliform on December 1, 
2010 and December 27, 2010, Respondent failed to take at least 5 routine 
samples of the system's water in January 2011 and, therefore, violated this 
requirement. 

9. Respondent is required to monitor the system's water quarterly for 
total coliform bacteria. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. Respondent failed to monitor 
the system's water for total coliform bacteria during the 2"d, 3'd and 4th 
quarters of 2009 and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

10. Respondent is required to monitor the system's water annually for 
nitrate. 40 C.F.R. § 141.23(d). Respondent failed to monitor the system's 
water for nitrate during 2010, and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

11. Respondent is required to notify the public of certain violations of 
the drinking water regulations. 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.201 et seq. Respondent 
did not notify the public of the violations cited in paragraphs 7 and 9, and, 
therefore, violated this requirement. Public notice for the 2010 failure to 
monitor nitrate and the January 2011 violation for failure to collect at least 5 
routine samples following a positive sample in the previous month is not yet 
overdue. 

12. Respondent is required to report any coliform MCl violation to EPA 
no later than the end of the first business day after learning of it. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.21(g)(1). Respondent did not notify EPA of the MCl violation cited in 
paragraph 7, above, and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

13. Respondent Is required to report any failure to comply with any 
coliform monitoring requirement to EPA with in ten days of discovering the 
violation. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(2). Respondent failed to report the 
violations listed in paragraphs 8 and 9, above, to EPA 'and, therefore, 
violated this requirement. 

14. Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with any of 
the drinking water regulations to EPA within 48 hours (except where a 
different reporting period is specified in the drinking water regulations). 
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). Respondent failed to report the violations cited in 
paragraphs 10 and 11, above, to EPA and, therefore, violated this 
requirement. 
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• 
ORDER 

Based on the above violations, Respondent Is ordered to perform the 
following actions upon Respondent's receipt of this Order (unless a different 
deadline is specified below): 

15. Respondent shall comply with the total coliform MCL. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.63. If the system's water does not comply with the total coliform 
MCl, Respondent shall notify EPA of this violation by the end of the business 
day after discovering the violation, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(1). 

16. If Respondent's total coliform sample results exceed the MCl while 
this Order is in effect, Respondent shall, within 30 days of learning of this 
violation, provide EPA with a compliance plan and schedule for the system 
to come into compliance with the MCl for total coliform as stated in 
40 C.F.R. § 141.63(a). The plan shall Include proposed system 
modifications, estimated costs of modifications, and a schedule for 
completion of the project and compliance with the total coliform MCL. The 
proposed schedule shall include speCific mileston'e dates and a final 
compliance date. The final compliance date shall be within 3 months from 
the date of EPA's approval of the plan and schedule. The proposed plan and 
schedule must be approved by EPA before construction or modifications may 
begin. 

17. If any routine sample for the system is total coliform positive, 
Respondent shall collect at least 5 routine samples during the next month in 
which the system provides water to the public, following the procedures in 
40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

18. Respondent shall monitor the system's water quarterly for total 
coliform bacteria, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

19. Within 30 days of receipt of this Order, and annually thereafter, 
Respondent shall monitor the system's.water for nitrate. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.23. 

20. Respondent shall report analytical results to EPA within the first 
10 days following the month in which sample results were received , as 
required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(a). 

21. Within 30 days of receiving this Order, Respondent shall notify the 
public of the violations cited in paragraphs 7 through 10, above, as required 
by 40 CF.R. part 141, subpart Q. Thereafter, following any future violation 
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• 
of the drinking water regulations, Respondent shall comply with the 
applicable public notice provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 141, subpart Q. Within 
10 days of providing public notice, Respondent shall submit a copy of the 
notice to EPA. 

22. Respondent shall report any violation of the total coliform 
monitoring requirements to EPA within 10 days of discovery, as required by 
40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(2). 

23. Respondent shall report any violation of the drinking water 
regulations to EPA within 48 hours of the violation occurring or, if another 
time period for reporting is specified in this Order or the drinking water 
regulations, within that other time period. 40 C.F.R § 141.31(b). 

24. Respondent shall direct all reporting. required by this Order to: 

Barbara Burkland 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 

10 West 15th St, Suite 3200 
Helena, MT 59626 
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• 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

25. This Order does shall not constitute a waiver, suspension, or 
modlfication.of any requirement of the Act or drinking water regulations . 
Issuance of this Order is not an election by EPA to forgo any civil or criminal 
action. 

26. Violation of any part of this Order or the drinking water 
regulations may subject Respondent to a civil penalty of up to $37,500 (as 
adjusted for Inflation) per day of violation, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3; 40 C.F.R. 
part 19. 

Issued: Ivy-.. . \ '" , , 2011. 

Michael T. Ri , Director 
David Ja . ervisory Attorney 
Legal Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Envlronmentll Justice 

+--
lomares, Director 

ter echnical Enforcement Program 
of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 
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TIER 3 TEMPLATES 

The pages that follow contain templates for Tier 3 violations and situations. Along with the 
templates are instructions, including the required method of delivery and instructions for 
completing individual sections of the notices. These instructions are designed to supplement 
Chapter 7, so you may see much of the infonnation repeated here. 

Mandatory language on unknown risk for monitoring violations, which must be Included 
exactly as written, is presented in italics (141 .205(d)). 

You must also include the following italicized language in all notices, where applicable 
(141.205(d». Use of this language does not relieve you of your obligation to take sleps reasonably 
calculated to notify all persons served: 

Please share thfs information with 8/1 the other people who drink this water, 
especially those who may not heve received this notice directfy (for example, 
people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this 
by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 

Templates 

Monitoring Violations Annual Notic€!-Template 3·1 

1 
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I 

Instructions for Monitoring Violations Annual Notice •• Template 3·1 

Template on Reverse 

Since most monitoring violalions are included in Tier 3, you must provide public notice to persons served within 
o~e year after you learn of the violation (141.204(b». Multiple monitoring violations can be serious, and your 
pnmacy agency may have more stringent requirements. Check with your primacy agency to make sure you meet 
its requirements. 

Community systems must use one of the following (141.204(c)): 

• Hand or direct delivery 
• Mail, as a separate notice or includ ed with the biU 

Non-community systems must use one of the following (141.204(c)): 

Posting in conspicuous locations 
• Hand delivery 
• Mail 

In addition, both community and non-community systems must use another method reasonably calculated to 
reach others if they would not be reached by the first method (14 1.204(c)). Such methods could include 
newspapers, e-mail, or delivery to community organizations. If you post the notice, it must remain posted until the 
violation is resolved. If the violation has been resolved, you must post the notice for at least one week 
(141.204(b)). If you mail, post, or hand deliver, print your notice on letterhead, if available. 

The nolice on the reverse is appropriate for insertion in an annual notice or the CeR, as long' as public notification 
timing and delivery requirements are met (141.204(d». You may need to mOdify the template for a notice for 
individual monitoring violations. This example presents violations in a table; however, you may write out an 
explanation for each violation if you wish. For any monitoring violation for volatile organic compounds (VOCs) or 
other groups, you may list the group name in the table, but you must provide the name of every chemical in the 
group on the notice, e.g., in a footnote. 

You may n~ed to mOdify the notice if you had any monitoring violations for which monitoring later showed a 
maximum contaminant level or other violation. In such cases, you should refer to the public notice you issued at 
that time. 

Include in your notice the standard language for monitoring and testing procedure violations in italics 
(141 .205{d)(2)). If you modify the notice, you may not alter this mandatory language. 

Corrective Actions 

In your notice, describe corrective actions you took or are taking. Listed below are some steps commonly taken by 
water systems with monitoring violations. Choose the appropriate language, or develop your own: 

We have since taken the required samples, as described in the last column of the table above. The 
samples showed we are meeting drinking water standards. 
We have since taken the required samples. as described in the last column of the table above. The 
sample for [contaminant) exceeded the limit. [Describe corrective action: use information from public 
notice prepared for violating the limit.) 
We plan to take the required samples soon, as described in the last column of the table above. 

2 



• • 
After Issuing the Notice 

Make sure to send your primacy agency a copy of each type of notice and a certification that you have 
met all the public notice requirements within ten days after issuing the notice (141.31(d)). 

Please send a copy of your notice and dates posted to: 

Barbara Burkland 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 

10 West 15th St, Suite 3200 
Helena, MT 59626 

Or, you may fax a copy to: Attn: Kimberly Pardue Welch a\303-312-7518. 

Certification of Public Notification 

-,;w;:n;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;p;;;;;; __ certify that the attached public notification was issued from 
-(PWS Operator I Responsible Party) 

------...:;:;-____ to __ _ -o= ___ _ 
(Dale) (Date) 

The attachec:l notice was issued by ___ _ --;;:;;;;;"""";;;;;;;;;;;-_____ . 
{MethOd of delivery} 

Signature ____________ _ Oa.e ______ _ 

3 



IMPORTANT I ORMATION ABOUT YOUR ORIN GWATER 
Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Horseshoe Bar 

Our water system violated several drinking water standards over the past several years. Even 
though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened 
and what we did to corred these situations. 

We are'required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. 
Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health 
standards. We failed to monitor for total coliform during the 2nd and 3rt! quarters of 2009 and 
therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time. 

What should I do? 

There is nothing you need to do at th is time. 

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the previous years, 
how often we are supposed to sample for [this contaminanVthese contaminants} and how many 
samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have 
been taken, and the date on which follow-up samples were (or will be) taken. 

Contaminant Required sampling When all s amples sh ould When samp les were or 
f requency have been taken w ill be taken 

Failure to take 
5 routine total 5 samples in January 2011 
coliform 
samples in the ---------- following total coliform 

samples in the preced ing 
month following 

months. a total coliform 
positive sample 

Total coliform 1 sample every quarter 
2nd, 3/'d and 4\1'1 quarters of March and December 
2009 2010 

Nitrate 1 sample annually 2010 

What happened? What Is being done? 

For more information, please contact (name and number of contact person] 
_____ ____ 'or iAddress'Li ____ ___________ _ 

Please share thfs InformatiOn with ell the other people who drink this water, especially those who. 
may not have received this notice directly (for example. people in apartments. nursing homes, 
schools. and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public pfaC6 or distributing 
copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by Horseshoe Bar 
State Water System ID#: 083090056 

Date distlibuted or dates posted: ____________ _ 

4 
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Instructions for Resolved Total Coliform Notice -(Tier 2) 

Template on Reverse 

Since exceeding the total coliform bacteria maximum contaminant level is a Tier 2 violation, you must 
provide public notice to persons served as soon as practical but within 30 days after you learn of the 
violation (141 .203(b», Check with the Division of Drinking Waler to make sure you meet all the public 
notification requirements. 

Community systems must use one of the following methods (1 41 .203(c)): 

Hand or direct delivery . 
Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill 

Non-community systems must use one of the following methods (141 .203(c)): 

Posting In conspicuous locations for at least 7 days 
Hand delivery 
Mail 

In addition, both community and non-community systems must use another method reasonably calculated 
to reach others jf they would not be reached by the first method (141 .203(c). Such methods could include 
newspapers, e-mail,ordeliverytocommunityorganizations. If you mall, post. or hand deliver, print your 
notice on letterhead, if available. 

The notice on the reverse is-appropriate for hand delivery or mail. However, you may wish to modify it 
before using it for posting. If you do, you must still include all the required elements and leave the health 
effects language in italics unChanged. This language is mandatory (141.205(d)). 

Description of the Violation 

Make sure that the notice is clear aQout the fact that the coliform problem has been resolved , and there is 
no current cause for concern. The description of the violation and the Mel vary depending on the number 
of samples you take. The following table should help you complete the second paragraph of the template. 

If Yoy Take Less Than 40 Samples a Month 

State the number of samples testing positive for coliform. 
The standard Is that no more than one sample per month 
may be positive. 

Corrective Action 

If You Taka More Than 40 Samples a Month 

State the percentage of samples testing positive for 
coliform. The standard Is that no more than five percent 
of samples may test positive each month. 

In your notice, describe corrective actions you have taken. listed below are some steps commonly taken 
by water systems with total coliform violations. Use one or more of the following actions, if appropriate, or 
develop your own: 

We have increased sampling for coliform bacteria to catch the problem earty jf it recurs. 
The well andlor distribution system has been disinfected and additional samples do not show 
presence of coliform bacteria. 

After Issuing the Notice 

Make sure to send a copy of each type of notice along with a certification that you have met all the public 
notice requirements to EPA and your Primacy Agency within ten days after issuing the notice (1 41.31 (d». 
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Tests Showed Coliform Bacteria in the Horseshoe Bar public water system 

OUf water system violated a drinking water standard in December 2010. Although this incident was not an 
emergency as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct this 
situation. 

We routinely monitor for drinking water contaminants. Horseshoe Bar has exceeded the maximum 
contaminant level for total coliform bacteria. This violation is listed below with the number of samples 
taken and the number of samples which tested positive. 

Violation Date 

December 2010 

Number of 
samples taken 

5 

The standard Is that no more than 1 sample per month may do so. 

What should I do? 

Number of positive 
samples 

2 

You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. However, if you have 
speCific health concerns, consult you r doctor. 

People with severely compromised immune systems, infants, and some elderly may be at 
increased risk. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care 
providers. General guidelines on ways 10 lessen the risk of infection by microbes are available 
from EPA{]s Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1 (BOO) 426-4791. 

What does this mean? 

This is not an emergency. If it had been, you would have been nolified immediately. Coliform bacteria are 
generally not harmful themselves. Coliforms are bacteria which are naturally present in the environment 
and are used as an indicator that other, potentially-harmful, bacteria may be present. Coliforms were 
found in more samples than allowed and this was a warning of potential problems. 

Usually, coJiforms are a sign that there could be a problem with the system's treatment or distribution 
system (pipes). Whenever we detect coliform bacteria in any sample, we do follow-up testing to see if 
other bacteria of greater concern, such as fecal coliform or E. coli, are present. 

What happened? What was done? 
[Describe corrective action here.] 

For more information, please contact _________ at _-_-__ or [mailing address!. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who 
may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, 
schools. and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing 
copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by Horseshoe Bar 
State Water System 10#: 083090056 
Date distributed: 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 

catMlAlNANfS 
EXHIBIT NO. 3 

'595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://wwoN.epa.gov/region08 

101lSEP 13 Ali 8:55 

Ref : a EN F- W SEP 1 3 2011 
CERTIFIED MAlL 
ReTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Niki Smoker, Owner 
Horseshoe Bar 
P.O. Box 43 2 
F'razcr, MT 59225 

Dear Mrs. Smoker: 

Re: Violation of Administrative Order 
Docket No . SDWA-OB-2011-0043 
Horseshoe Bar 
pwS 10 #083090056 

On May 16, 2011, the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
issued an Admjnistrative Order (Order) , Docket No. SDWA-08 - 201 1-0043, 
orderlng you (Respondent) to comply with various regulations issued by 
EPA under the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWAl, 42 U. S . C . section 300r 
el seg. 

Our records indicate that you are in violation of the Order. 
Among other things, the Order incl uded the foll owing requirements 
(quoted from items 19 and 21 of the "Order" section on page :3 of the 
Order) : 

1. Within 30 days of r eceipt o f thi~ Order, and annually 
thereafter, Respondent shall monitor the system's water for 
niLrate. 40 C . F.R. § 141.23 . 

Respondent failed t o monitor the system's water for nitrate 
within 30 days of receivi ng the Order (by June 20, 2011). 

2. Within 30 days of receiving this Order, Respondent shall 
notify the public of the violations cited in paragraphs 7 
though 10, above, as required by 40 C.F. R. part 141, subpart 
Q. Thereafter, f o llowi ng any futUre violation of the 
dr inking water regulations, Respondent shall comply with the 
applicable public notice provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 14), 
subpart Q. Within 10 days of providing public notice, 
Respondent shall submit a copy of the notice to EPA. 

Respondent failed to provide public notice for violations 
i ncl uded in the Order within 30 days of receiving the Order (by June 
20, 201 1) . 
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• • E~A is considering addjtional enforcement action as a result of 
non- compliance with the Order. Violating an Administrative Order 
lead t o (1 ) a penalty of up to $37,500 per day per vi olation of 
Order, and /o r (2 ) a court injunction ordering compliance. 

Lf you ha ve any questions or wish to have an informal conference 
wiLh EPA, you may contact Kimberly Pardue Welch at 1-800 -22 7- 891 7 , 
extension 6983 or (303) 312-6983. If you are represented by an 
attorney who has questions, please ask your attorney to contact Jean 
Belille, gnforcement Attorney, at 1-800-227-8917, extension 6556 or 
(303 ) 312 - 6556 or at the following address: 

cc : 

Jean Belille 
Enforcement Attorney 
U.S . EPA, Region 8 (BENF- L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

We urge your prompt attenti on to this matter. 

')1 -
-4, \_j_'L 

Lisa Kahn, Team Leader 
Drinking Water Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compl iance 

and Environmental Justice 

Tina Artemi s, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 
Chairman Stafne, Assiniboine & Sioux Tribes 
Deb Madison, Environmental Di r ector, Fort Peck Tribes 

2 

o .. n.nteO on Recycled P.a pe r 



• • COMflAIHANT'S 
EXHIBIT NO. f 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Ref: 8MO 

CERT!F!ED MAlL 

REGION a. MONTANA OFACE 
FEDERAl. BUILDING, 10 W. 1S" STREET, SUITE 3200 

HELeNA, MONTANA !SH2e 

JAN 11 2012 

10 11 JAN II AM 8; 26 

r iI.f.l.. 
~\"'" REGIOi'! V\'.Y 
~':;'il CI Filli 

RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Niki Smoker. Owner 
Horseshoe Bar 
P.O. Box 432 
Frnzu.MT59225 

Dent Mrs. 5 maker. 

Rc: 2nd Violation of Administrative Order 
Docket No. SDWA-08-2011·0043 
Horseshoe Bar 
Public Waler System 
PWS ID #083090056 

On May 16.2011. the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an Adminislr.ltive Order 
(Order), Docket No. SDWA-08·2011.Q043. ordering Niki Smoker (Respondent) to comply with various 
regulations issued by EPA W1dcr the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA). 42 U.S.C. section 300f 
ru.g. 

Our records indicate that the-Respondent iJ in violation of the Order. Among other things. the Order 
included the following requirements (quoted from items 18 and 22 oflh.e "Order" section on pages 3:md 
4 of the Order). 

I. Respondent shall monitor the system's water quarterly for total coliform bacteria, as required by 
40 C.F.R. 1141.21. 

Respondent did not submit total coliform bOX:leria monitoring results for the third quarter 0(2011 (July
September). 

2. Respondent shull report any violation of the total coliform monitoring requiremenlS to EPA 
witllin 10 days of discovery. as requited by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(2). 

Respondent did not repon the violation for failing to monitor fo r totaJ coliform during tlle third quarter 
of 2011. 



• 
EPA is considering addtional enIorcemenraction as a result of the non-compliance with the Order. 
Violating an Administrative Order may leDd to (1) a penalty of up to $37,500 per day per violation of the 
Order. andlor (2) a court injunction ordering compliance. 

If you have any questions or wish to have an informal conference with EPA. you may canUlct Sienna 
Meredith at \-866-457-2690, extension 5026 or (406)457-5026.lf you are represented by an attorney 
who has questions, please ask your attorney to contact Jean 8elilJe, Enforcement Anomey. al 
}-8QO.227-8917. extension 6556 or (303) 312·6556 or at the following address: 

cc: 

Jean Belille 
Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. EPA. Region 8 (8ENF·L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202·1129 

We urge your prompt aUention to this matter. 

r.:D~~:~ 
EPA Region 8 Montana Orticc 

Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 
Chairman Stafne. Assiniboine & Sioux Tribes 
Deb M:uiison. Envirorunental Dircclor. Fort Peck Tribes 



• COWlAINANrS 
exHIBIT NO. 5 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION , . MONTANAOFACE 161lAPR 23 

FEDERAL BUILOINO, 10 W. 15111 STREET, SUITE 3200 
PM 2: 55 

Ref: SMO 

CERTIAED MA IL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Niki Smoker. Owner 
HQrseshoe Bur 
P.O. Box 432 
Frazer. MT 5922!i 

Dear Mrs. Smoker: 

HELENA. MONTANA Sg628 . . 

APR 2 3 2012 

. I,,~. '-

Re; 3Td Violation of Administrative Order 
Docket No. SDWA·08.-20 11 ·0043 
Horseshoe Bar 
Public Water System 
PWS ID IKlSl090056 

On May 16,2011. the US Envirorunenlal PrOlection Agency (EPA) issued an Administrative Order 
(Order). Docket No. SDWA·08·2Q 11-0043, ordering you (Respondent) to comply wilh various 
regulations issued by EPA under the Safe Drinking Water Act (SOW A), 42 U.S.C. section 300f 
et lieg. 

Our records indiCOlte that you are in violation of the Order. Among other things. the Order included the 
(ollowing requirements (quoted from items 18 and 22 of the "Order" section on pages 3 nnd 4 of the 
Order). 

I. Respondem shal l monitor !he system's water qU3I1erly for total coliform bacteria, as required by 
40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

Respondent did not submit lolal colifonn b<lCleria monitoring results for the firsl quarter of 20 12 
(Janunry- March). 

2. Respondent sha ll report any violation of the totnl coliform monitoring requiremenlli to EPA 
within 10 d:lYs of discovery, ns required by 40 C.F.R. § 141 .2 1(g)(2). 

Re)opondent did not report the violation for (:li ling to monitor for tot:ll colirorm during the fj r.;t qU<lner of 
2012. 



• • 
EPA is considering Olddtional enforcement action as a result of the non-Compliance with the Order. 
Violating an Administrative Order may lead to (I) Q penalty of up to S37.500 per day per violation of the 
Order, :mdlor (2) a court injunction ordering compliance. 

If you have nny questions or wish to have an informal conference with EPA, you may contact Sienna 
Meredith at 1-866-4S7-269O. extension 5026 or (406) 457-5026. If you lll'C represented by an auomey 
who has questions, please ask your aflomey (0 cOntact Jean Bclille. Enforcement Altomcy, at 
1-800-227-8917, ex.tension 6556 or (303) 312·6556 or at the following address: 

cc: 

Jean Belille 
Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. EPA. Region 8 (SENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202-1129 

We urge your prompt :mention to this maUer. 

Tina Anemis. EPA ReGional tle.lring Ct<:rk 
Ch3irllUn Azure, Auiniboine & Sioux Tribes 
Deb M:ldison, Enviroomenbl DireclOr. Fort Peck Tribes 
Jeuica 8urb:lnk. Dep.ll1ment o( Revenue 

r:1~ t!t . !J~ 
:ie A. ~aJSOglio" Dir~J2 -
EPA Region g Montana Office 


